e, Planning,
(L“J.) Industry &

Environment

Mr Robert Hamilton

Schools Properties Officer

Trustees of the Roman Catholic Church for the Diocese of Wollongong
86-88 Market Street

WOLLONGONG NSW 2500

13/11/2020
Dear Mr Hamilton

St Francis College Stage 1 - Landscaping (SSD-10365)
Request for Additional Information

| refer to the EIS and RtS submitted for the St Francis College Stage 1 (Landscaping) State
significant development application (SSD-10365). After careful consideration, the Department is
requesting that you provide additional information to clarify the quantity and size of plantings
proposed as part of the development.

The submitted EIS advises that the proposed plant schedule includes 14 Lophostermon confertus
(Brush Box) trees, and that each of the trees planted would have a pot size of 100L. However, the
Landscaping Plan Rev F prepared by Arcadia and dated 23 September 2020 advises that the plant
schedule includes 28 Brush Box trees, and that each tree planted would have a pot size of 200L.
The submitted RtS does not contain any information to clarify the inconsistencies. Please provide
clarity and confirmation of the correct figures.

You are requested to provide the information, or notification that the information will not be provided,
to the Department by Mon 23 November 2020. If you are unable to provide the requested
information within this timeframe, you are requested to provide, and commit to, a timeframe
detailing the provision of this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Nathan Stringer, who can be contacted 9995 5531 or via
email at nathan.stringer@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

MAAA

Dominic Crinnion
Team Leader, Water and Intermodal Assessments
Social & Infrastructure Assessments
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